Cumberland Gymnastics Booster Club

Parent Meeting

December 3, 2019



I. Welcome

- a. President Report Kelly Rimmer
 - i. Called to order at 6:01 pm.
- b. Kelly opened the meeting by noting that Melanie would not be in attendance but wanted to share that Melanie would be sending out an email this week about the holidays and upcoming activities. Secret Santa names were selected at practice this evening for the Christmas party.
- c. The Dream Big Invitational that we are hosting was discussed and there is the potential of not having enough judges available for the meeting. At this time, everyone should keep the dates open on their calendars and a decision will be made by the 1st of the year.
- d. Approval of July 2019 Minutes. Moved to Approve: Ashley Jones Seconded: Andrea Shukla
- II. Treasurer's Report Larisa Juday (thejudays@yahoo.com)
 - a. 2019-2020 Updates Budget Report was reviewed. The fundraisers and meets were briefly discussed as they are the biggest changes since the draft budget was reviewed. As meets are held, there will be noticeable changes to the budgets due to expenses.
 - b. Cherie Ramsey asked if the assessments would increase if a meet is not held. Larisa explained that that would not occur as the budget was cautiously created and the equipment expense would not be used, so we are not far off in that regard. Additionally, there are other opportunities that will be explored should the meet not happen.
- III. Vice-President's Report Jason Wickard
 - a. Level Reps Larisa explained what role a level rep would hold and told anyone who is interested to reach out to Melanie.
 - b. Committee Chairs
 - i. Meet Co-Chairs Angie Lane and Ashley Jones have no updates.
 - ii. Concessions Sandi Ilgenfritz has no updates.
 - iii. Special Events Heidi Sowers anticipates holding a meeting after the holidays to discuss the banquet. At this time, Heidi would like to contact Whispering Pines. Ashley Jones mentioned that the Ribbon Mill is under new ownership and cost \$500 for a sports banquet. Kelly Rimmer mentioned knowing the contacts for the Greystone in Dillburg. All of these options will be investigated.
 It was noted that there were no seniors this year, so the theme will be discussed with Melanie. It is a Summer Olympic Games year as well, so that can be considered.
 - iv. Yearbook Cherie Ramsey stated that she has started taking pictures including the mock meet. She would like to attend one mandatory meet to get additional picture of the gymnasts. She requested that anyone can share pictures with her as well. The mock meet photos have been uploaded to the Shutterfly site at cgteam.shutterfly.com password cumberland.
 - v. Fundraising Kristi Wickard noted that the profit for the four fundraisers to date are included in the updated budget. There will be an RK&K sub sale in February

and a butterbraid sale around Easter. The committee will meet to discuss after the new year begins. A spring leo sale will be considered, but it was noted that the donation of leos should not be considered due to the 219 that are still available. New leos will be included in the sale. For the fall sale, 305 were donated and with the leftovers and new leos, there were a total of 500 leos that were available.

A spring flower sale was discussed. Ashley Jones can provide guidance on connections for flowers.

Kelly commented to the group that due to the team fundraising for Megan's family, a peace lily and a cash donation was made to the Tate family. She wanted to thank the families for the support, prayers, encouragement and love that was provided. It was truly appreciated.

vi. Public Relations – Joan Schmidt stated that emails were going to the gymnast's schools this week to acknowledge their commitment to their sport.

IV. Communication Items from the Floor

- a. Larisa asked if there were any questions from the group. Jackie Naugle asked if the Dream Big Invitational was cancelled if the gymnasts can sign up for another. Larisa made a note to ask this to Melanie but added that fees would be returned if it is cancelled.
- b. Kelly noted that the banners continue to do well and said it is an easy way to add \$100 to individual accounts. It was noted that the banner fee is \$600 with a \$75 to create the banner if needed. Information on the banner will be added to the parent portal on the website. Password is Teamcg19/20 to enter the site.
- c. The CG gear order will not be ready by Christmas but will be available to purchase from Sauve Bros. by next week. It was requested that there are additional men's items added to the options. After the meeting, a new vendor was suggested by Krista McAllister (2 the Tee Outfitters in York). She offered to be the contact if needed.
- d. Next and last Booster Club meeting will be March 3, 2020.
- e. Adjournment We adjourned at 6:28 pm.